
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 6:06 PM
To: Akshay Sharma
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar; Khushbu Verma; Suraj Kumbhar; Stephen P; Santosh Tambe; Nimisha Jadhav; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE:  Invoice approval - NSA Design - Ahmedabad T1 | Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport| Genesis 
Attachments: Invoice KFC FC.pdf; Invoice Third Wave Coffee.pdf; Invoice Nourish.pdf; Invoice KFC Arrival.pdf

Dear Akshay Sir, 
 
PFA – Invoices for your review & Payment Approval… 
 
 

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 

Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item   Remark- 
Finance   

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000974                                            234,570                     42,223                           276,793  

 KFC (FF SHA 
- Food Court)  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000974                                                        -                                 -                                         -    

 KFC (FF SHA 
- Food Court)  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000979                                            549,180                     98,852                           648,032  

 KFC  (Arrival 
Forecourt)  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000979                                                        -                                 -                                         -    

 KFC  (Arrival 
Forecourt)  

 Interior 
consutant    

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000976                                            200,000                     36,000                           236,000   Nourish  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA Design 
03-08-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/000976                                                        -                                 -                                         -     Nourish  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA DESIGN STUDIO 
12-10-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/001420                                            519,048                     93,429                           612,477  

 Thirdwave 
Coffee  

 Interior 
consutant  Approved 

NSA DESIGN STUDIO 
12-10-

23 
PO/SKPL/23-
24/001420                                                        -                                 -                                         -    

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

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Urmila Jadhav 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 March 2024 17:24 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - NSA Design - Ahmedabad T1 | Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport| Genesis  
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly arrange MR.Ameet Koomar approval on attached invoice . 
 

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 

Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item  
 Remark- 
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
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From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:08 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - NSA Design - Ahmedabad T1 | Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport| Genesis  
 
Approved 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 6:44 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - NSA Design - Ahmedabad T1 | Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport| Genesis  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Kindly approve attached invoice to process further . 
 

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 Date PO No. Basic Amount   Tax   PO Value   Outlet   Item  

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
 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey Dahanukar <ameyd@aradesign.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Subject: Ahmedabad T1 | Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport| Genesis  
 
Hi Nimisha,  
 
Approved !!  
 
Requesting you to proceed further.  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry.  



5

 
 

From: Amit <bk.oipl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 5:39 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Subject: Invoices for Ahmadabad Airport 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
Please find attached final invoices for the outlets listed below: 
 

 KFC (FF SHA FC) 
 Idli.com 
 Nourish 
 Dhaba 
 KFC (Arrival forecourt) 
 Third wave coffee 

Request you to review and do the needful to initiate the payment process. 
 
 
Regards, 
Amit 
NSA Design Studio 
7428376207 
 

 You don't often get email from bk.oipl@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  


